
U.S. Department     
of Transportation 
Pipeline and Hazardous 
Materials Safety  
Administration 

September 13, 2021 

Mr. John Anderson 
Airgas USA, LLC 
31 North Peoria Avenue 
Tulsa, OK  74120 

Reference No. 21-0026 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This letter is in response to your September 20, 2020, email requesting clarification on how a 
special permit must be presented while in transportation.  Specifically, you ask whether a special 
permit—one that by requirements set out in the special permit is required to be carried aboard 
each motor vehicle used to transport packages covered by the specific special permit—may be 
provided as a PDF on an electronic device (e.g., a tablet) in lieu of a paper copy of the special 
permit. 

The Hazardous Materials Regulations (HMR; 49 CFR Parts 171-180) do not prescribe the 
manner that a special permit must be carried when transported aboard a motor vehicle.  
Therefore, if a special permit does not specify that it needs to be carried aboard the transport 
vehicle in a manner prescribed for shipping papers in § 177.817, then it is an acceptable practice 
to carry a PDF of the special permit on an electronic device (e.g., a tablet) aboard a motor 
vehicle. 

Finally, to achieve a baseline accessibility for accident or inspection scenarios, we recommend 
that the driver and/or carrier should ensure: 
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1. The PDF is accessible by the driver of the motor vehicle at all times while operating 
under the special permit; and 

2. The PDF is made available upon request to any person who is either responding to an 
incident or conducting an investigation involving a hazardous material covered by the 
special permit. 

 
I hope this answers your inquiry.  If you need additional assistance, please contact this Office at 
202-366-4535. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Donald Burger 
Chief, General Approval and Permits 
Standards and Rulemaking Division 



From: Special Permits (PHMSA)
To: Ford, Michelle (PHMSA)
Cc: Special Permits (PHMSA)
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Michelle,

Please log this in as GC (for an interpretation).

Thank you,

Michael Nicks
Transportation Specialist, Office of Hazardous Materials Safety

US Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Ave., Washington D.C. 20590
Office: 202-366-5610

PHMSA Home | LinkedIn | Twitter | HAZMAT | OPS

From: Cassidy, Duane (PHMSA) <Duane.Cassidy@dot.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Special Permits (PHMSA) <specialpermits@dot.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Airgas John Anderson Question

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ANDERSON, John <john.anderson@airgas.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:40:53 AM
To: Cassidy, Duane (PHMSA) <Duane.Cassidy@dot.gov>
Subject: Airgas John Anderson Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Duane,

When a Special Permit is required to be carried on the vehicle for highway transportation is an
electronic (pdf file) acceptable to the DOT?  Airgas now has an electronic tablet in some of
our vehicles and we are trying to eliminate all the paper Special Permits we currently carry
and would like to go to an electronic version loaded on the tablet.

Nicks

21-0026

mailto:specialpermits@dot.gov
mailto:michelle.ford@dot.gov
mailto:specialpermits@dot.gov
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fpipeline-and-hazardous-materials-safety-administration%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cmichelle.ford%40dot.gov%7Cc52b0f9963b246bd85e808d858b97a9e%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C637356900937368808&sdata=132ROIsYqAuKo0LMaGCnu%2BlwtIcMHxO%2BCn%2BHdoljq5E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fintent%2Ftweet%3Ftext%3DWorking%2520with%2520PHMSA%2520%257C%2520PHMSA%26url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.phmsa.dot.gov%252Fabout-phmsa%252Fworking-phmsa%2523.XpSGZOQ8hVI.twitter%26related%3D&data=02%7C01%7Cmichelle.ford%40dot.gov%7Cc52b0f9963b246bd85e808d858b97a9e%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C637356900937368808&sdata=W5Xx0eYvmX%2BMiH%2Bj03OAQvho%2BT4wBf82QazEgz3YrMo%3D&reserved=0
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/about-phmsa/offices/office-hazardous-materials-safety
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/about-phmsa/offices/office-pipeline-safety
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/safety-awareness/811-day
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/safety-awareness/811-day
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fcheck-the-box&data=02%7C01%7Cmichelle.ford%40dot.gov%7Cc52b0f9963b246bd85e808d858b97a9e%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C637356900937378776&sdata=jG9It3lnjqpRp%2F5syyjrQQEHt9BninA9s3K07sknh6g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fcheck-the-box&data=02%7C01%7Cmichelle.ford%40dot.gov%7Cc52b0f9963b246bd85e808d858b97a9e%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C637356900937378776&sdata=jG9It3lnjqpRp%2F5syyjrQQEHt9BninA9s3K07sknh6g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=02%7C01%7Cmichelle.ford%40dot.gov%7Cc52b0f9963b246bd85e808d858b97a9e%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C637356900937378776&sdata=cBpCuR5Q5SAxXDUJMA40qx3N%2BAg3C4XIPgto99jRLJ8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:john.anderson@airgas.com
mailto:Duane.Cassidy@dot.gov






Hope you are doing well and staying safe.

John Anderson - SAFECOR
Cheyenne, WY
Office 1-307-778-8809
Cell 1-307-287-5624
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